City Attorney’s Communication #2018-1330
September 27, 2018

TO: Gregory P. Harrison, City Manager
FROM: Mark E. Berman, City Attorney

RE: Resolution Approving an Amendment to the CRA Redevelopment Plan

Pursuant to the Interlocal Agreement approved by Resolution No. 2018-47 on July 10, 2018, the
City is required to approve an amendment to the CRA Redevelopment Plan that expressly
incorporates the terms of the Interlocal Agreement and specifies that the Northwest District shall
terminate on or before December 31, 2040.

Therefore, I have prepared and attached the following Resolution addressing the above-referenced
matter:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
POMPANO BEACH, FLORIDA, APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE
NORTHWEST CRA PLAN INCORPORATING THE TERMS OF THE
INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT AMONG THE CITY OF POMPANO
BEACH, THE CRA, BROWARD COUNTY, NORTH BROWARD
HOSPITAL DISTRICT AND CHILDREN’S SERVICES COUNCIL OF
BROWARD COUNTY, AND PROVIDING FOR EXPIRATION OF THE
NORTHWEST CRA ON OR BEFORE DECEMBER 11, 2040; PROVIDING
AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

Please feel free to give me a call should you have any questions.
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